Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-15-00011 Burtness

BL-15-00011 Burtness

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274







Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Burtness

Jeff,

| just got off the phone with Mike Burtness regarding the BLA between him and Gary Micallef. |
will be working with Mike to clean up some loose ends but for your purposes, our requirements
have been met. Please let me know if you need anything additional.

Keli



Memo

To: Jeff Watson, CDS
From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor
Date: September 1, 2015

RE: BL-15-00011 - Burtness

After review of this BLA, it appears that the proposed changes will
incorporate the existing homes, water source access and septic

systems. Submitted records support compliance with current setback
requirements.

Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor

507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926
T: 509.962.7515 - F: 509.962.7581
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/



Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-15-00011 Burtness

Hi Jeff!

| already discussed this project with Mike and have no problems with it.

Thanks,
Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:39 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Myers
Subject: BL-15-00011 Burtness

BL-15-00011 Burtness

Christina, Holly, Brenda, Kelli

Could you please review this application for comment? T drive is linked above, Keli will have to use
the attached. Let me know if you have questions, comment period ends 9/12/2015.

Thanks,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:39 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Myers
Subject: BL-15-00011 Burtness

Attachments: BL-15-00011 Burtness Master File 8.28.2015.pdf

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

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274
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Critical Areas Checklist

Friday, August 28, 2015

Application File Number BL-15-00011 i

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

(X3
Is Parcel History required? L ves No
What is the Zoning? Commercial Agriculture B,
Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes ' No
If so, which one? Rural Thorp District 1 =
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No -

If so, which one? KRD

Does project have Irrigation Approval? u Yes No

Which School District? Thorp

Is the project inside a UGA? T ves No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No
If so which zone? Zone C

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950438C

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No

If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? L ves No

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L yes No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? T ves No

If so, what type?



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? T ves No

If so, which one?
Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves
If so, which one?
Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ?
If so, which Zone is it in?
Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? Hve
What is the Seismic Designation?
Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
s No
L]

L]
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ORIGINAL TAX PARCEL NOS. 18-17-25050-0001 & 18-17-25050-0002

ORIGINAL PARCEL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS:
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF PRICE SHORT PLAT NO. 00-15 AS RECORDED
IN VOLUME F OF SHORT PLATS ON PAGES 108-109 UNDER

AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200008080025 RECORDED IN KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

LEGEND:
Mt A SECTION CORNER
Y ~ QUARTER CORNER

RECEIVING NO.

PRICE-BURTNESS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SURVEY

PORTION OF THE NE1/4, SW1/4; & NW1/4, SE1/4; SEC. 25, T.18N., R.17E., W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ADWST THE BOUNDARY
BETWEEN THE ORIGINAL LOTS OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO.
00—15 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME F OF SHORT PLATS ON PAGES
108 & 109 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200008080025.

2. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS NB957°00°W FOR THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, T.18N., R.I7E, WM. AS
SHOWN ON THE ORIGINAL DEED AND A RECORD OF SURVEY FILED
IN BOOK 2 OF SURVEYS ON PAGE 1

3. FIELD WORK WAS DONE IN MAY OF 2000 USING TRIMBLE 4400
SERIES G.P.S. RECEIVERS AND A PENTAX PTS—V3 THREE SECOND
TOTAL STATION WITH CLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH W.A.C.
332-130-090.

4. SEVERAL DISCREPANCIES HAVE BEEN FOUND FOR
MEASUREMENTS BETWEEN FOUND CORNERS AS SHOWN ON THE
SURVEY REFERENCED IN NOTE | ABOVE. THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY
AS SHOWN HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED FROM THE DEED DESCRIPTION
STARTING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25

5. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ENCUMBRANCES WERE TAKEN
FROM CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO.
48-0035-030-00000296 DATED FEBRUARY 28, 2000.

6. THE 16° ACCESS EASEMENT TO PARCEL 2 (EASEMENT A)
SHALL BE CREATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT.
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RECORDER'S CERTIFICATES SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with the
requirements of the Survey Recording Act at the
request of. TNESS DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
in. AUGUST.2000.
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